

Albert Kunushevci

.NET Engineer / Azure DevOps

I specialize in developing Microservices architecture, IdentityServer, and AzureDevOps. My expertise lies in designing and implementing scalable, secure, and highperformance solutions using the latest technologies and industry best practices such as DDD, EDDDD, Hexagonal, Onion, Clean, CQRS, Ocelot, gRPC, SignalR etc.



albert@arcenox.com



Kosovo



linkedin.com/in/albertkunushevci-9618b41aa



https://calendly.com/albertiik un/30min



WORK EXPERIENCE

.NET Engineer / Azure DevOps **PCR** Insights

01/2022 - Present

Remote, Arcenox Contractor

Fintech Company (Financial Aggregation, Wealth Management)

- Created azure function application for Encryption/Decryption using HSM Key Vault.
- Created azure function application for long running background jobs using Azure ServiceBuses using "Event Driven Domain Driven Design" (EDDDD).
- Working with Fileshare and Blob Storages.
- Refactoring, and ensuring code quality and performing code reviews.
- Created CI/CD Pipelines for deployment.
- Impletmeted Polly retry policy for Http Requests.

Website: https://www.pcrinsights.com/

Founder

Arcenox L.L.C 04/2021 - Present

Kosovo

Created to work as Contractor (Freelance) Website: https://www.arcenox.com/

Software Developer WisoTech GmbH

10/2020 - 01/2022

Kosovo, Full Time

Software Development Company

- Ensuring code quality and performing code reviews.
- Maintained critical projects.
- Acted as a Technical Scrum Master.
- Wrote unit test cases for existing projects.

Website: https://www.wiso-tech.de/

Software Developer Vision Agency

10/2018 - 10/2020

Kosovo

Software Development Company

- Successfully designed, developed, and deployed microservices.
- Implementing from scratch IdentityServer4, Ocelot, gRPC.
- Database Design for Microservices.
- Working closely with developers, architects, and QA to roll out features.
- Learned to use best practices: Onion Architecture, CQRS, SOLID, and design patterns like: DDD,EDDDD, Hexagonal, Onion, Clean, CQRS.

Website: https://vision-agency.ch/



LANGUAGES

Albanian (shqip)

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English

Professional Working Proficiency



EDUCATION

Computer Science Instituto Politécnico de Tomar

02/2020 - 07/2020 Tomar, Portugal

Computer Science Universum College

2018 - 2021 Kosovo



SKILLS

Azure

EF Core

SOLID

OCELOT

Microservices

gRPC

CQRS SignalR

Fluent Validation

Redis

SQL

Bootstrap

PHP

Laravel



Chess

Science

Galaxy

Skiing

Gym

Traveling